Twinn, Petula

From: Hill, Audrey

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:57 PM

To: Twinn, Petula

Subject: RE: FOI Request - NAMED REDACTED
Dear Petula,

Please see below as requested.

Regards.

Audrey Hill

Assistant Human Resources Manager
Workforce Opportunities & Residency Cayman, Cayman Islands Government

WORC Tel: (345) 945-9672 / 1-800-534-9672 | E: Audrey.Hill@gov.ky

From: Twinn, Petula <Petula.Twinn@gov.ky>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:31 PM
To: Hill, Audrey <Audrey.Hill@gov.ky>
Subject: FW: FOI Request - NAME REDACTED

Hi Audrey,
The request should actually be as follows:-

The number of employees in the Employment Services Unit that have ALL of the
following:-

8 employees in total. NAME REDACTED education included

High School Diploma - 6 [unable to determine high school education for 2]
Associates Degree -5

Bachelors Degree - 3

Masters - 4

Thanks very much in advance for your help!

Petula



Petula Twinn
Appeals and FOl Manager

Workforce Opportunities & Residency Cayman, Cayman Islands Government
Tel: 244-8067 / 945-9672 | E: Petula.Twinn@gov.ky

From: Twinn, Petula

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Hill, Audrey <Audrey.Hill@gov.ky>
Subject: FW: FOI Request - NAME REDACTED

Good Morning Audrey,
| refer to the below FOI request:

“T am writing to request an FOI to confirm the amount of employees in Employment Services Unit who have an
Associate and Bachelor degree”

Please note that the applicant has also requested the number of Master Degree & High School Certificate holders (see
below email).

Kind regards,

Petula

From: EMAIL ADDRESS REDACTED

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Twinn, Petula <Petula.Twinn@gov.ky>
Subject: RE: FOI Request

Good Morning & Happy Tuesday Petula
Thank you, I appreciate your assistance with building up this concern on my career growth and utilization

In addition can you add Master Degree & High School Certificate please



Regards
NAME REDACTED

I

From: Twinn, Petula <Petula.Twinn@gov.ky>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:34 AM

Subject: RE: FOI Request

Good Morning NAME REDACATED

| have requested the below information and will provide it as soon as | have received a response from HR.
Kind regards,

Petula

From: EMAIL REDACTED

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:40 PM
To: Twinn, Petula <Petula.Twinn@gov.ky>
Subject: FOI Request

Good Morning Ms. Twinn,

[ am writing to request an FOI to confirm the amount of employees in Employment Services Unit who have an
Associate and Bachelor degree

Thank you in advance for your time and efforts for this request

Regards
NAME REDACTED






